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Jonathan Alper, Esq. Gideon Alper. [sq. Jackic Royal. Paralegal

TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM

Date: April 2. 2021

To: Division of Corporations
Attention: Amendments
PO Box 6327
Tallahassee. FL 32314

From: Jackie Royal. Paralega
rovalf@alperiaw.com

re: A&B Florida Mohiles 1. L1L.C
L21000129386

Please file the enclosed Amendment to the Articles of Organization for A&B Florida Moblltﬁﬂ,
LLC correcting/amending the name of the manager. A check for the $25 filing fee lS-—";'TlLlOSCQ_
Please let me know if additional information is required. - 3

LE 4 Ad G- dd

2572 West SR 426, Suite 1024, Oviedo. F1. 32765 {407) 444-0404 | contact@alperiaw.com

!

N
Wb



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
A&RB FLORIDA MOBILES 1L L1.C

The Articles of Organization for A&B Florida Mobiles [ LLC. a Florida limited liability company,
were filed on March 18, 2021 and assigned Florida document number L210001293%6.

This amendment is submitted to wimend the following:

AMENDED MANAGER(S)

Tide Namge Address Tvpe of Action
{Add 7 Remove)
MGR Angela Funelas 107 Atlantic Bivd. Remaove

Indian Narbour Beach. FL 32937

MGR A&B Florida Holding, LLC 107 Atlantic Blvd. Add
Indian Harbour Beach., FL 32937

EFFECTIVE DATE: The Amendments are eftective upon filing.

Dated: Ll" Z" ZOZ\

unelas
ManagersAuthorized Representative



